Univision Communications Inc.

5999 Center Drive
Los Angeles, CA 90045

=i univision

May 26, 2011

BY CERTIFIED MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Erin Rider

General Manager, Programming Operations
DISH Network

9601 South Meridian Boulevard
Englewood, CO 80112

Re: HD Carriage of Univision and Telefutura Stations

Dear Ms. Rider:

I write in response to the letters, dated April 28, 2011, in which you notify certain
stations owned and operated by, or subject to a proxy agreement with, Univision Communications Inc.
and/or its affiliates (“Univision™) that DISH Network L.L.C. (“DISH”) intends to launch carriage of
local high definition (“HD”) television channels in the respective Designated Market Areas of such
stations.

This letter shall serve as a written reminder that there is a binding retransmission
consent agreement in effect by and between Univision and DISH. Any retransmission of signals of
stations identified in Exhibit 2 of the agreement (the ““Stations™), including in HD, is subject to the terms
and conditions therein. As a further reminder, the licensees of the Stations have elected retransmission
consent for the carriage of the Stations” signals, including in HD, pursuant to Section 325(b)(3)(B) of
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 76.64()(2) and 76.66(d) of the rules of the
Federal Communications Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. I may be reached by email at
jairodriguez@univision.net or by telephone at (310)348-3675. Thank you.

Sincerely,

ime Rodriguez
ice President, Business Affairs
Distribution Sales & Marketing



